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MEMORANDUM FOR:. C. E. .A'lderson. Director, EIS

FROM: -+ K. J. Tobin, Regional Investigator
SUBJECT: INITIAL SUMMARY OF CASE NO. 26022
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Reference is made to the 'two memos of VanD2orn to Alderson which Jack Brydnt

suggests we date as March 15, 1982.

@3 Velding Inspectors (Duke employees) have provided Region 1], via
the Catawba Resident Inspector, with a total of & concerns. I attempted
to separate these concerns into "general™ or "specific”™ categories and
found that @ concerns were vague or opinfons and thus "general®,
conversely, . concerns were “specific®, that is, furnishing dates,
names, report numbers, or details of incidents.

Hany of the . concerns are essentially based upon disagreement or
nonconcurrence with a supervisors' judgment or resolution to the Inspector's
written or oral report of a N.C.I (nonconforming item). 1 am impressed
with.the magnitude and specificity of these concerns, as I am with the
fact that we are dealing with JEESRC S employees, versus an isolated
former employee, who are, apparently, presenting their concerns to the

Duke task force reviewing welding problems at the Catavba site.

It seems prudent to allow this task force to exhaust its efforts, as is

suggested by Region I1's VanDoorn and Bryant. I would suggest that we

be prepared-to key fn the following concerns:
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We also have numerous (Bpp;;;imately‘ cbncerns of ifntimidation (threats,

curses, humiliation, no.nsupport) of the Inspectors which could lead us

to question their independent and integrity.

A )

R L P T
Willfam J. Tobin /r
&(J‘t:d)"?-

DO NOT DISTIL
Conlains Idantiny o!
Conlideatial Sowece




